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fasr:- Application for grant of EC — for Dhankasa UG Mine, with production capacity of 1.25 MTPA (Peak)
over Mine lease area of 582.651 ha located in Pench — Kanhan Coalfields, Chindwara District, Madhya
Pradesh State. ‘

#gah:-1. ToR granted by MoEF vide letter No.J-11015/451/2008-1A.11(M), dated 11-12-2008.

2. Letter from MoEF vide No. J-11015/451/2008-IA.11(M), dated 08-0€-2012.
Sir,
This has reference to the above referred letter from MoEF vide J-11015/451/2008-1A.1I(M), dated
08-06-2012 regarding grant of EC to Dhankasa UG Mine, with production capacity of 1.20 MTPA (Peak)

over Mine lease area of 582.65 ha located in Pench — Kanhan Coalfields, Chindwara District, Madhya
Pradesh State.

In the above referred letter from MoEF, it was mentioned that the project has been recommended for
grant of Environmental Clearance (EC) but EC will be granted only upan furnishing of Stage-l Forest
Clearance for the forest land being diverted for the project i.e 371.43 ha.

In the meantime Project Report (including Mining Plan) of Dhankasa UG Mine has been recast and
subsequently apnroved by WCL Board without any change in normative capacity with a direction to obtain
EC for peak production capacity of 1.25 MTPA with total Mi. area remaining same at 582.651 ha but

revision in forest land from 371.43 ha to 385.841 ha. Additiona! information of the project along with
annexures is enclosed along with this letter

Subsequently, WCL has secured Stage-1 Forest Clearance for 385.841 ha forest land being diverted in
Dhankasa UG Mine vide letter no. F.N0.8-45/2017-FC dated 02-01-2018 (copy enclosed along with
additional information).

It is, therefore, most earnestly solicited that our above submission may kindly be considered for grant
of EC for Dharikasa UG miine for peak production capacity of 1.25 MTPA over a ML area of 582.651
ha(including forest land of 385.841 ha).
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